Nawman Smith

Aitorneys At Law

Please Reply to: Benjamin C. Dunlap, Jr.

P. O. Box 840 E-mail: bdunlapjr@nssh.com

Harrisburg, PA 17108-0840 Telephone Extension: 121
August 14,2018

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
P. O. Box 3265

400 North Street, 2™ F1

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

RE: Bridge structure where State Route 1025 crosses over a single track of
Delaware and Hudson Railway Company, Inc. (264 293 K) in Nicholson
Borough, Wyoming County
Docket No.: M-2013-2364201

Investigation upon the Commission’s own motion to determine the condition
and disposition of six (6) existing structures carrying various highways above
the grade of the tracks of the Canadian Pacific Railroad in Great Bend
Township, New Milford Township, Brooklyn Township, Hop Bottom
Borough, Lathrop Township, Susquehanna County and Benton Township,
Lackawanna County

Docket No.: 1-2015-2472242

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

I am writing jointly on behalf of my client, Norfolk Southern Railway Company (“Norfolk
Southern”) and Charles Thomas, III, counsel for Great Bend Township (“Township”) to request
an extension for the filing of Exceptions and Reply Exceptions from the Recommended Decision
issued August 6, 2018, in the above consolidated matters. Mr. Thomas requests an extension for
the filing of Exceptions to August 31, 2018, due to hearings and pre-planned travel just prior to
the current due date of August 27, 2018, for the filing of Exceptions. I further request an extension
for the filing of Reply Exceptions to September 24, 2018, due my being out of the office and out
of the country on a pre-planned vacation from August 30 and returning on September 14, 2018.
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Secretary Rosemary Chiavetti
August 14, 2018
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I have contacted counsel for all of the parties currently participating in this proceeding and
all concur with this request for extensions until August 31, 2018, for the filing of Exceptions and
September 24, 2018, for the filing of Reply Exceptions. Your courtesies in this regard are
appreciated.

Sincerely yours,
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Benjamin C. Dunlap, Jr.

BCDijr/lp

cc: All Interested Parties of Record (per attached service list)
Kimberly Hafner, Deputy Director — Legal (via email: khafner@pa.gov)
David A. Salapa, Administrative Law Judge (via email: dsalapa@pa.gov)



BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Bridge structure where State Route 1025 crosses

over a single track of Delaware and Hudson . Docket No.: M-2013-2364201
Railway Company, Inc. (264 293 K) in Nicholson

Borough, Wyoming County

Investigation upon the Commission’s own motion

to determine the condition and disposition of six

(6) existing structures carrying various highways : Docket No.: 1-2015-2472242
above the grade of the tracks of the Canadian :

Pacific Railroad in Great Bend Township, New

Milford Township, Brooklyn Township, Hop

Bottom Borough, Lathrop Township,

Susquehanna County and Benton Township,

Lackawanna County

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of Norfolk Southern Railway Company’s Letter
was served upon the parties listed below, in accordance with the requirements of §1.54, by
electronic mail, this 14™ day of August, 2018.

Teresa K. Harrold, Esquire Anthony P. Litwin, Esquire
Tori L. Giesler, Esquire 24 East Tioga Street

First Energy Service Company Tunkhannock, PA 18657
2800 Pottsville Pike plitwin@epix.net

PO Box 16001
Reading, PA 19612-6001
tharrold@firstenergycorp.com

Bradley R. Gorter, Esquire Jennifer Brown-Sweeney, Esquire
PA Public Utility Commission Gina M. D’ Alfonso, Esquire
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement PennDot Office of Chief Counsel
PO Box 3265 PO Box 8212

Harrisburg, PA 17120 Harrisburg, PA 17105-8212

bgorter@pa.gov jbrownswee@pa.gov




Donald J. Frederickson, Jr. Esquire
Lackawanna County
Administration Building

200 Adams Avenue, 6" Fl
Scranton, PA 18503

Donald Frederickson@yahoo.com

Michael J. Giangrieco, Esquire
Giangrieco Law, PC

60 Public Avenue

PO Box 126

Montrose, PA 18801-0126
judy@giangriecolaw.com

Dated: August 14, 2018

Charles E. Thomas, 111, Esquire
Thomas, Niesen & Thomas, LLC
212 Locust Street, Ste 302
Harrisburg, PA 17101
cet3@intlawfirm.com

Homde 0. Plank

Linda D. Plantz, Legal Assistafit to
Benjamin C. Dunlap, Jr., Esquire



